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Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Monday, April 23, 2012 4:15 PM

To: Lee Eng Tan

Ce: Matilda Sanders

Subject: RE: Docket No. 090538-TP

Thank you for the clarification. We will make these changes today.

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2012 4:02 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Matilda Sanders

Subject: RE: Docket No. 090538-TP

Hi Dorothy,

The new docket is correct.

Lightyear does not need to remain an interested person. It can be removed from the docket completely.

Thank you.

Lee Eng

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2012 3:55 PM
To: Lee Eng Tan

Cc: Matilda Sanders

Subject: Docket No. 090538-TP

Good afternoon, Lee Eng,

Per Order No. PSC-12-0210-FOF-TP and per our earlier telephone conversation, please confirm
that CLK is to remove Lightyear Network Solutions, LLC from the listed utilities (TX781), and
as a party of record in the above-mentioned docket. We will leave Lightyear as interested
persons only.

Please also confirm that the docket title should be changed from:

Amended Complaint of Qwest Communications Company, LL.C against MCImetro Access o2 g
Transmission Services (d/b/a Verizon Access Transmission Services); XO Communications = & d
Services, Inc.; tw telecom of florida, 1.p.; Granite Telecommunications, LL.C; Broadwing o B= =
Communications, LL.C; Access Point, Inc.; Birch Communications, Inc.; Budget Prepay, Inc.; g o=z b=t
Bullseye Telecom, Inc.; DeltaCom, Inc.; Ernest Communications, Inc.; Flatel, Inc.; Lightyear = oW ‘—’3
Network Solutions, LLC;, Navigator Telecommunications, LL.C; PaeTec Communications, Inc.; o O =
STS Telecom, LLC; US LEC of Florida, LLC; Windstream Nuvox, Inc.; and John Does 1 : 5
through 50, for unlawful discrimination. 2 2‘; <

o : (28]
‘o o

Amended Complaint of Qwest Communications Company, LLC against MCImetro Access
Transmission Services (d/b/a Verizon Access Transmission Services); XO Communications
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Services, Inc.; tw telecom of florida, Lp.; Granite Telecommunications, LLC; Broadwing Communications, LLC;
Access Point, Inc.; Birch Communications, Inc.; Budget Prepay. Inc.; Bullseye Telecom, Inc.; DeltaCom, Inc.; Ernest
Communications, Inc.; Flatel, Inc.; Navigator Telecommunications, LLC; PaeTec Communications, Inc.; STS
Telecom, LLC; US LEC of Florida, LLC; Windstream Nuvox, Inc.; and John Does 1 through 50, for unlawful
discrimination.

Thank you for your help!

Dorothy

4/23/2012




